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Kaycee Gordy

From: Jeffrey M. Barrett
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2026 4:01 PM
To: Kaycee Gordy
Subject: RE: Marshal Tahoe minor revision 

Minor revision sorry. 

 

The Marshal’s OƯice is requesting to use SPLOST and asset forfeiture funds to purchase a 2026 
Chevrolet Tahoe.  The Marshal’s oƯice has increased its activity in dignitary protection and needs to have 
the space to perform such duties. The Tahoe’s configuration allows for secure equipment storage and 
increased hauling capability while maintaining adequate workspace within the cabin for personnel. 

The Tahoe provides advanced safety features, high visibility due to its elevated ride height, and structural 
integrity designed to perform in collision scenarios. These factors contribute to higher safety and overall 
operational readiness. 

Based on operational requirements, safety considerations, and long-term value, approval of this 
procurement is respectfully recommended. 

 
 
Major Jeff Barrett 
Richmond County Marshal’s Office 
Suite 720 
535 Telfair St. 
Augusta, GA 30901 
Office:  706-823-4405 
Mobile: 706-373-0544 
Fax:       706-821-2557 
www.richmondcomarshal.com 

 
 
From: Kaycee Gordy <KGordy@augustaga.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2026 3:17 PM 
To: Jeffrey M. Barrett <JBarrett@augustaga.gov> 
Subject: RE: Marshal Tahoe 
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Thanks JeƯ! 
 
 

Kaycee Gordy l Fleet Operations Specialist  
Augusta – Richmond County l Central Services Department 

1568 Broad St Bldg. C l Augusta, Georgia 30901 
(p) 706-821-2894 l (c) 762-622-0744 

kgordy@augustaga.gov l www.augustaga.gov 

 
 
 
 

From: Jeffrey M. Barrett <JBarrett@augustaga.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2026 3:17 PM 
To: Kaycee Gordy <KGordy@augustaga.gov> 
Subject: RE: Marshal Tahoe 
 
Kaycee here is the justification thanks. 

 

The Marshal is requesting to use SPLOST and asset forfeiture funds to purchase a 2026 Chevrolet 
Tahoe.  The Marshal’s oƯice has increased its activity in dignitary protection and needs to have the space 
to perform such duties. The Tahoe’s configuration allows for secure equipment storage and increased 
hauling capability while maintaining adequate workspace within the cabin for personnel. 

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
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2026 9:10 AM 
To: Jeffrey M. Barrett <JBarrett@augustaga.gov> 
Subject: Marshal Tahoe 
 
Good morning,  
 
I am preparing the agenda for the Marshal Tahoe request.  The agenda will show a vehicle will be replaced in your 
current fleet for the purchase but the need for the large SUV will need to be strong. When you get a chance can you 
send over a brief justification.  
 
 

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

 
 
 

 
This e-mail contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, 
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. 
The City of Augusta accepts no liability for the content of this e-mail or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless 
that information is subsequently confirmed in writing. Any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent 
those of the City of Augusta. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, 
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message which arise as 
a result of the e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard copy version. 
AED:104.1 


